
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Warfel, Michael (ECY)
To: Elisabeth Silver
Cc: Bonafede, Audrey A; "Gurian, Eli A"
Subject: RE: GWM Report 2Q2022 Phillips 66 Burien WA Facility No. 2701476 AOC #2063 (VCP #2718)
Date: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 2:46:20 PM
Attachments: image001.png


image002.png
image003.png


Hi Elisabeth:
 
Ecology concurs with this approach. Thanks for collaborating on the evaluation of data from
monitoring well MW-14V.
 
Mike
 
Michael R. (Mike) Warfel, LG, LHG, RG
Site Manager, Voluntary Cleanup Program
Department of Ecology Northwest Region Office (NWRO)
Physical Address: 15700 Dayton Ave N, Shoreline, WA 98133
Mailing Address: PO Box 330316, Shoreline, WA 98133-9716
Reception (24 hour) number: (206) 594-0000
Direct (Cell): (425) 324-1892
Fax: (206) 366-7810
Email:  michael.warfel@ecy.wa.gov
Ecology web site:  https://ecology.wa.gov/
 


From: Elisabeth Silver <Elisabeth.Silver@oneatlas.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 2:44 PM
To: Warfel, Michael (ECY) <MWAR461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Cc: Bonafede, Audrey A <Audrey.A.Bonafede@p66.com>; 'Gurian, Eli A' <Eli.A.Gurian@p66.com>
Subject: RE: GWM Report 2Q2022 Phillips 66 Burien WA Facility No. 2701476 AOC #2063 (VCP
#2718)
 
Mike – thanks for calling – its always nice to catch-up!  Per our conversation, we will sample the


deep well GW-14V another time, in the 4th Qtr. 2022, to confirm the observed trends in this well.  If
concentrations remain below cleanup levels, and do not show a significant increasing trend, we will
reach back out to see if its ok to decommission the well.
 
Thanks again - Elisabeth
 
 


 
Elisabeth Silver
Senior Project Manager
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“Think Safe | Work Safe | Live Safe.








 
C: 206.491.9754
 


From: Elisabeth Silver 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 12:42 PM
To: Warfel, Michael (ECY) <MWAR461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Cc: Bonafede, Audrey A <Audrey.A.Bonafede@p66.com>; 'Gurian, Eli A' <Eli.A.Gurian@p66.com>
Subject: RE: GWM Report 2Q2022 Phillips 66 Burien WA Facility No. 2701476 AOC #2063 (VCP
#2718)
 
Hi Mike – I was wondering, since we were able to confirm in 2 successive events there is vertical
delineation of groundwater, would it be ok if we decommission the deep well GW-14V?  Its
constructed using triple casing, but I would still like to avoid ant conduits to the regional aquifer, if
possible.
 
Thank you – and I hope you have a wonderful thanksgiving weekend!
 
 


 
Elisabeth Silver
Senior Project Manager
 
C: 206.491.9754
 


From: Elisabeth Silver 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 2:06 PM
To: Warfel, Michael (ECY) <MWAR461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Cc: Bonafede, Audrey A <Audrey.A.Bonafede@p66.com>; 'Gurian, Eli A' <Eli.A.Gurian@p66.com>
Subject: GWM Report 2Q2022 Phillips 66 Burien WA Facility No. 2701476 AOC #2063 (VCP #2718)
 
 
Hi Mike - Please see the attached 2Q2022 GWM report for the Burien, WA site, for your files.  
 
Please let us know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you - Elisabeth
 
 
 
Elisabeth Silver
Senior Project Manager
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6347 Seaview Ave NW, Seattle, WA 98107
O: 206.781.1449 | C: 206.491.9754
OneAtlas.com I LinkedIn I Facebook I Twitter
 


 
ENR #13 Top Construction Management Firm
ENR #8 Top Environmental Management Firm
ENR #44 Top Program Management Firm
 
 
This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is
privileged and/or confidential. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use and/or dissemination of any of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, notify the sender immediately by return email and delete the
message and any attachments from your system.
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